

①

May 4

Intergroup (13th + Ruscomb)

Mtg. started at 2:35 PM;

1, 2, 3, 4, 5 were taken care
of

6. Past minutes read + Passed.

7. New Business

(A) Eileen J. said she would write
Calif. by next mo.

(B) Detox lists has been made up
& ~~will~~ ^{have} been distributed. to groups
present.

(C) Assessment - Jim H. talked to Joe Mc.
Joe Mc ~~he~~ said that it was only
a suggestion but if inter-group is
self-supporting enough he would
be willing to drop it.

(D) Eagleville needs speakers - Jim H.
Suggested that each group take

(2)

Discussion - Ellen thought it was a good idea because they endorse us - Bob C reported how the mtg use to be run. - ~~Delegates~~ ~~bring back to groups~~

Motion - ~~table~~ table to next mo. & try to get a hold of Charlie Francis & bring him to inter-group & find out exactly what he wants. **PASSED.**

(E) Navy Yard - ^{1st mtg.} Thurs. May 29
~~contact~~ contact Joe O, Jim H, Nan S.

(F) Ray T. - phone problem. - Suggested that someone have a phone installed in someone's house for NA business & Hotline calls)
Motion - NA Inter-group ~~get~~ ^{get} a business phone - **PASSED.**

Jerry S will check out cost.
Either Jerry or Brian will take phone. Money will come from reg. treasury

(G) July Inter⁻³⁻group on July 4.
~~(A) Brian - brought up about price of cards (too low)~~

(8) Group feedback

- S. Phila - Brian - very good - mtg. getting larger.
- S Hampton - Bob K. - good - split mtg. 20 or more
- Nor town - Bob M. - good.
- Oaklane - Jerry - good - small
- Collegewille - ~~Brian~~ Ray - good.
- Glassboro - not present - will try to come.
- Lansdale - Neil - okay - idea of holding business before mtg. & it ~~is~~ split up.
- Malvern - Harry - (Frank) - good - ~~is~~ had a group inventory.
- Logan - not here - still going
- Berd. - Eileen - looking for new place
- Sunnyside - not here - IN ACTIVE
- ~~Northwest~~ ~~Lyberty~~ - Jim H. - good.
- D-town - IN ACTIVE
- P. town - NOT Present.

Coatesville - Not Present.

O.C. - INACTIVE - started again.

⑨ GROUP DONATIONS

S Phila - 3.00

S. Hampton - 12.00

N-town - 0

Oaklane - 3.00

Collegewille - 6.00

Glassboro - not here

Lansdale - 5.00

Molven - 6.00

Logan - NOT here

Berd - 0

~~B Northeast~~ - 15.00

P-town - not here

D-town - INACTIVE

Coatesville - Not here

O.C. - INACTIVE

\$50.00

⑩ Collection - \$4.64

⑪ Chairman's report.

Lit - Jerry -

- ① will run off More Detox Lists
- ② If group wants lit. bring to intergroup

Books - 25¢/bk.

Lists - 15¢/list next mo.

- Order Blanks will be made to be passed out to groups.

- Next mtg. - ~~25~~ May - 2:00 PM.

Jerry's

- Lit was distributed.

~~###5.60~~

P.R. - Tony R. not here.

Steering Comm. - Eileen -

May 18

steering comm.

Please push tickets.

⑫ Treasurer's Report.

52.63

~~###~~ \$100.60

⑬ 4: ~~30~~ PM.

May 4

Attendance Sheet

		Del.	Att.
S. Phile	3.00		Brian T.
S Hampton	12.00	Bob K.	Usula S.
Norristown	— .00	Bob	
Oaklane	3.00	Garry S.	
Collegewille	6.00		Ray T.
Glassboro	—		
Lansdale	5.00	Harry P.	Neil M.
Malvern	6.00		Frank H.
Logan	—		
Blvd.	—	Eileen G.	
Sunnyside			
N East. Byberry	15.00	Jim H.	Tom R.
Doylestown	50.00		
total			
Pottstown			
Coatsville			
O. City			
<u>GUESTS</u>		<u>GROUP</u>	
David C.		Byberry	
How B.			
Becky Holloway		Malvern	

